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Memorandum
To: Mark Casey, City Manager
Jay Hartman, Public Works Director
From: Erin Heydinger, WSB & Associates, Inc.
Date: July 13, 2017
Re: Weekly Update for Advanced Oxidation Water Treatment Plant

WSB Project No. 2170-29

Over the past week, the contractor has removed the temporary security fencing and has installed the permanent
fence that will extend from the AOP plant to the ground storage reservoir. The old municipal wells are continuing to
be sealed at the direction of the Minnesota Department of Health. The electrical contractor, UV unit supplier, project
engineer, and general contractor are working together to get the UV units started up and operating. Trojan, the UV
unit supplier, will be back on-site next week to finalize the start-up process and peroxide dosing.

Building a legacy — your legacy.
Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com

C:\Users\nicole.milleAppData\Local\Microsoftt\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\WPO1QOST\MEMO m casey - weekly AOP update - 071317.docx



	Memorandum

